

Mr Iain Hornshaw
Approvals Manager
Centennial Coal Company Limited
PO BOX 1000
TORONTO NSW 2283
05/02/2021

Dear Mr Hornshaw

**Charbon Coal Mine MOD 2 and Clarence Colliery MOD 6
Request for Additional Information No. 1**

To assist with the Department's assessment of the Charbon Coal Mine (Modification 2) (MP08_0211-Mod-2) and Clarence Colliery (Modification 6) (DA504-00-Mod-5), could you please submit the following additional information in relation to any land owned by the Forestry Corporation of NSW (FCNSW) at the Charbon mine:

- provide an overview of how and where any coarse coal reject (CCR) material would be used within FCNSW land;
- outline the proposed final landform and characteristics associated with rehabilitation of FCNSW land; and
- any feedback received from FCNSW in relation to the proposed modification, including Centennial's response.

The Department requests that, if possible, you provide a response to the above queries by **Monday 1 March 2021**.

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Andrew Rode on 02 8289 6744 or at andrew.ode@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments